From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.
Sent: 8/24/2010 1:00:47 PM

To: ‘Redacted ‘
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd): Seager,
Jonathan (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7Se); |Redacted

Redacted
Bec:

Subject: RE: Data Dictionary

Hi Dave, sorry for all the delays and confusion. | discussed this on a call with the utilities a few
weeks back and sent an email to some folks (see attached) that documented my expectations
for the 9/1/10 deliverable.

Basically, all 'm really looking for on 9/1/10 is your Monthly report spreadsheet populated.

A base bones EEGA site should be up and running for Beth to post.

The tracking deliverable will proceed but at a slower pace (taking Athena’s suggestion to test
everything out first with a sample of data ).

Jeorge 3. Tagnipes | 415.703.2451 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile) | jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.qov

CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section PLEASE VISIT http://eega2006.cpuc.ca.gov

Redacted

From:
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 11:45 AM

To: Taanines .Jeorae S

Cc: [Redacted |Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Seager, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Data Dictionary

Jeorge,

Do we have an update on that data dictionary? | don’t think we'll be able to make that September 1
deadline for sample tracking data to test out the new EEGA system without the data dictionary. Can we
discuss what is expected on Sept 1 and a new timeline for this data on our next call?
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mailto:ieorqe.taqnipes@cpyc.ca.qov
http://eeqa2006.cpyc.ca.gov

Thanks,

Redacted

Program Engineer
Portfolio Data and Analysis

Pacific Gas and Electric Co.

Redacted

From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S. [mailto:jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 12:21 PM

To: Tam David
CcRedacted ‘

Subject: RE: Data Dictionary

Sorry David, I'm behind on this. I'm thinking of getting the dictionary out by next week. At that point |
would call a meeting to go over it together with all the utils.

Jeorge S. Tagnipes | 415.703.2451 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile) |
jst@cpuc.ca.gov CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section PLEASE
VISIT http://eegal2006.cpuc.ca.gov

From:|Redacted

Sent: Fri 8/6/2010 10:57 AM

To: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.

Cc: |Redacted |
Subject: Data Dictionary

Hi Jeorge,

Any word on the Data dictionary or if we're going to have another meeting? I'm just wondering since |
haven't heard anything since the last meeting a couple weeks ago.

Thanks,

Redacted

Program Engineer

Portfolio Data and Analysis
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Pacific Gas and Electric Co.

Redacted
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